CLIFTON JATKSON AFFIDAVIT AND ARPENDIX OF EXHIBTS ARE NUMBERED [iirsl vwo cover pages of affidavil unnumbered, fii-lxii) IN
ROMAN NUMERAL, EXHIBIT PAGES ARE CRCSS REFERENCED AS APPENDIX [Appendlx Pages are numbered1-653) PAGES,
AFFIDAVIT AND EXHIBITS ARE IN SUPPORT QF 268 MOTION TO REQPEN STATE OF OMIQ v. CLIFTON JACKSON, CASE NO.
T1CRO83104, NINTH DISTRICT COURT OF APPEALS CASE NO. 74CAD10555, Nol Limited Teo.

EXHIBITS A-AAAE IN SUPPORT QF CLIFTON JACKSON ENCLOSED AFFIDAVIT AND APPENDIX
PREPARED MARCH OF 2015 OF A DETAILED TIME LINE OF FACTUAL EVENTS BETWEEN JUNE 14",
2011 AND OCTOBER OF 2015 TO THE BEST OF MY LAYMEN LEGAL ABILITIES.

THIS EXHIBIT “AE" |5 REFEREMCED IN {1 83 not limited too.
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K} A copy of the count decumenied docket shast from June 2011 to date that will show how the time has been charged
per every cowrl appearance rescheduling etc.

Mariestia, ptease rail me the above immediaialy 10 the foliowing address,

Ciitron A, Jackson

Erie County Holding Center
40.Delaware ave

Bultalo, NY 14202

Thank you in advancy, However please notg | will cantinue to correspond with the office via ermails as | have been
since 2011. | nsed hard copigs of the requested materials because all iy legal materials were destroyed by only lord
knows who when | was recemly arrested.

Dear Wir. Bradlay,

With all due respact, again, why have you not responded {o any of my emails basteally since mid August 20127

Every emall I'va sent you, it's conlents speaks veoluntes In alt phases from the date of my initial arest June 14, 2011
throughout \hestime frames of on or around Movember 4, 2011, the date actual suppression motion was filed. Al lime in
the dates mentionad above should be chargeable to the peaple.

Throughout on or around August 2012, the actual dale the suppression commsanced,

There werg many court dates and appearances, only to be rescheduled because of the psople's un readiness to
procead, again betwasn Novembar 4,2011 in early August 2012

Including but not limited to, the fime Irames of mid August of 2012 throughoui on or around September 29, 2012 the date
the actual suppression motion decisich was rendered, again with the additional three or four more court aperences, only
to be raschuduled time aftec time,

Now from the time frames from late September 2012 until basically to dats, possibly excluding a little mora less in ten
days for the reconsideration motion submission and dacislon of the same, the pgople’s tima resumed Irgm on or around
November 4. 2011,

Although the legalities exist betwesn June 14, 2011 and August 2012 (possidle as Far back lo the suppression hearing
decision and possibly the reconsideration motion deciston the ladder part of 2012) possibly violation my constitulional
protaclions,

The defendam from June 14, 2011 to date ahould have not been charged. For the stoppage of time for any reasons, and

Mr. Bradigy, thal’s what you, my legal counsel have always led me to belisve, besiﬂesilhe-jusl in legal ime perimelers
per the legalities of 2 suppression hearing. in addition to how the clock stops and stan of the same.

In fact the defendant has cleardy bzen pushing a temple of this case throughowt miscanseption. It has bsen the people's
case In writlng in long time frames of silence, sum totally 21 months in counting io date.

Mr. Bradley betwaen the dates mentioned above, you mailad me a correspondance dated Qclober 24, 2012, in wihich |

responded to ihat correspongdenc? in email soon after. In which your office confirmed receipt the same, in additionto

confirm and receipt to ever other email | ever sent lo your offica.
P
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{ve only receltved via email from your office, court aparences notifications from your secretary, a recansideration motion
draft, communications sum totally a conllict ion of the same the date you submitted the reconsideration motion late 2042,
end finally the ana page, one sentence denial of the reconsidaration motlon tate 2012, Nothing else via emails or U.S.
postage.,

Once the suppression hearing commenced it was initially adjourned August 2012, you staled to me the judge wanted
case law on rental vehicles. You submitted fed motion without my input or knowledge. Onee you brought this to my
attention, | slared emailing you regarding since August 15, 2012, directly requesting you lo amend the same, only to be
ignorad, but your secrelary canfirmed receipt of all my emails sent to you immadiately raguarding. My issue with this was
and still is, } acknowledge the fact you are a great fawyer and although you submit the paparwork, howaver you or your
cHice have not solely compared any of the motions presentad this tar, however your ego has surfaced when my
additional lagal communily have showed face.

Aithough many questions exists and where raiged to you the best of my knowladpe via a rath of emalls stc., besides the
mentlon above, 1 have not heard from you pericd, aithough me or & family mamber continue to calt your office regularly
for undetes and possible court activities relevant.

In addition but net limited to, my last lwo court appearances where where heavily found-dated on plea attempts, whers
no actual plez ofters wherever clearly on the table, it was or appearad 10 be some sort of check to see where | stood plea
wise, and it's been back and forth this way my last two court appearances, and alihough ! declined both attempts from
June 2011 to date, I've maintained readiness lor trial.

The pfaa attempls mentloned were the only conversations of a plea ever mentioned by sither sids,

Again late 2012, { emailed you several times , agaln confirmations received, after the reconsideration denial aniy 1o be
ignared again until a court date notification lor march 18, 2013 via email of a Pretsial hearing Irom yaur office.

Mr braclley, what about thee draft of the motion(s} for P timely prosecutions and all the many other grave legal isstes
that exists via this case, along with any other motions that shauld possibly be followed.

What about responding to your clients ematls as they are sent regarding, that's ful of substance, concams elc.. per the
praper repregentation, The accumufation sum totally the abundance of, cannot be answared in one emall, ignored and or
be overshadowed,

Prepare whalever paperwork you myst, to have me produce at court, because for no reason(s). do i want the time clock
tn stop on the people’s case, although the peoply's are clearly in spsedy Irhal violations , as well as the many others
grave Issties that exist relevant this ¢ase In a whola.

Please regarding o any and all responses, always first and foremost send a copy to my email.

Thark you in advance for your time and aftention concerning, and anticipation of your prompl response, not only of this
email. | am sthl awaiting your prompt response of my last two emalis sent to you immedialely after the reconsideration
matlon denial. The two emails prior 10 the recent court nolification the prior 1o the most racent court notification of march
18. 2013.

Sinceraly, T

Clifton a Jackson

Thank you againt
Clifton A Jackson

Sent fram my [Phong

On Mar 6, 2013, at 10:41 AM, “Maricetia” hiari ibradieviawioantundat nei> wiote:
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